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MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Howard Koontz, City Planner

Date: October 19, 2009

Subject: Design Review Advisory Committee

At the September 28, 2009 council meeting, Mayor and Council approved changes to the City of
Dunwoody Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 27 of the City Code of Ordinances, Article 3, Division 3C

the Dunwoody Village Overlay District Regulations. As part of those changes, section 3C-14
established a Design Review Advisory Committee which is excerpted below for reference.

Based on section 3C-14, referenced above, three members should now be appointed to the Design

3C-14: Design Review Committee.

The Mayor, with the concurrence of the City Council, shall appoint a Design
Review Advisory Committee that shall make recommendations to the Community
Development Director. The appointment shall be for a period of two years. The
committee shall be three volunteers that have qualifications and design experience,
and have a budget sufficient to retain expert advice from the professional
community when needed. The recommended content would be two individuals
with qualified experience in architectural design and a third member who has
knowledge of historical submissions. To that end, one member should be held over
into a second two year term to allow continuity.

Review Advisory Committee.



